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IDENTIFICATION 

Property Name (if any): William Reich House      

Address: 943 Park Avenue            

Date of Construction: c. 1895      City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah  

Architect/Builder, if known: unknown     Tax Number: 943-PA-1    

Current Owner: John A. Hutchings IV and Cara Goodman (H/W jt.)  

Legal Description (include acreage): LOT 1 943 PARK AVENUE SUBDIVISION; ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL 

PLAT ON FILE IN THE SUMMIT COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE CONT 2813 SQ FT OR 0.07 AC 1639-239 2092-

1319 

 

STATUS / USE 

Original Use: single dwelling Current Use: single dwelling   

Property Type:   National Register of Historic Places:  Evaluation:   

 Building    Eligible      Landmark Site 

 Structure    Ineligible      Significant Site                 

  Site     Listed, Date:     Non Historic   

 

DOCUMENTATION 

Photographs:   Research Sources: 

 Tax Photos    Sanborn Maps  City/ County Histories  Newspapers  

 Prints:    tax Card   Personal Interviews   Other: 

 Historic    Census Records  Park City Museum 
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DESCRIPTION 

Architectural Style: T/L cottage type          

No. Stories: 1     

Number of Associated Structures:   Accessory building(s). #   Structure(s). #  

Condition:   Good   Fair    Poor   Uninhabitable/Ruin 

Location:  Original location  Moved (Date: ,original location:  ) 

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)  

Exterior Walls: Drop-novelty wood siding (unable to determine if materials are new, original, or a mix of both)  

Foundation: Cement porch- remainder of foundation is not visible and therefore its materials cannot be 

verified.      

Roof: Asphalt shingle          

Windows/Doors: Unable to determine based on photo alone- likely single hung vinyl windows with full 

screens. Door is wood with top half panel as glazing     

Additions:     Major   Minor   None 

Alterations:   Major   Minor   None      

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):   

 

Essential Historic Form:  Retains       Does Not Retain 

 

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of 

the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and 

describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.) 

 

943 Park is a T/L cottage that has been renovated to match with its original historic character.  The T/L cottage, 

also known as a cross-wing, is one of the three main house types built during the historic Park City mining era. The 

cross gable roof is sheathed with composition shingles. The walls are clad with drop-novelty wood siding. The 

window are all one-over-one double hung sash windows with a pair being present on the front gable end and 

another pair next to the door in the porch area. The door is a wood frame and panel door with an upper light. The 

porch is covered by a hipped roof that extends from the main roof and follows the concrete porch as it wraps 

around to the south side of the house. The porch roof is supported by large square wood posts. Another door is 

present on the south side of the house at the end of the porch. There is a concrete path that leads from the 

sidewalk to the porch. The porch is concrete, but the rest of the foundation is not visible, and its material is 
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unverified. The footprint of the house today remains the same as shown on the Sanborn insurance maps. The only 

major alteration is the concrete driveway present in front of the cross-wing. The overall form and materiality of the 

building remains intact and the building retains its historic value. 

 

SIGNIFICANCE 

Historic Era: 

 Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893) 

 Mature Mining Era (1894-1930) 

 Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962) 

 

Narrative Statement of Significance: 

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)  

This house was built between 1889 and 1900, judging from the Sanborn Insurance maps from those years.  It is 

likely that the owner of the property at the time that the house was built was William Reich, who purchased the 

house in 1890.  William Reich was born in Germany in 1848, and immigrated to the U.S. when he was a young 

boy. He worked as a blacksmith for the Ontario Mining Company and the Silver King Coalition. His three children 

were killed in a snow slide in 1884, and his wife was injured. He remarried in 1887 and lived in Park City with his 

new wife until he died in 1930. He sold the house in 1902 to Nan Love. 

 

Nan Love appears on the 1900 census, living on Empire Avenue at that time with her husband Harry and their son 

Albert. Harry worked as a dentist, but no other information could be found on their family. They sold the house in 

1904 to Sarah Allgood.  

 

Sarah Allgood appears on the 1900 census for Coalville. She lived there with her husband William and their four 

daughters. William worked as a farmer, but no other information could be found on them. They sold the house in 

1907 to Fannie Stormbridge. 

 

No information could be found on Fannie Stormbridge. The next owner of the house was Alfred Baker. He appears 

on the 1910 census, living in this house with his wife Ella and their son William. He worked as a janitor for a school. 

They lived in the home until 1913, when it was sold to Clemens Norbisrath. 

 

Clemens Norbisrath appears on the 1920 census for Salt Lake City. He lived there with his with Alida and their two 

sons. He worked as a butcher. They sold the house in 1916 to Maria Harris. 

 

No information could be found on Maria Harris. She sold the house just a year later in 1917 to Mary Hartwell. Mary 

appears on the 1910 census, living in another house on Park Avenue at that time. She lived there with her husband 

Louis and their five children. Louis worked as a laundryman. She deeded the house to her son Harold shortly after 

purchasing it. He lived in this house with his wife Deal, and their son Robert. He worked as a smelter for a mine. 

They sold the house in 1926 to Eugene Burbidge. 
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Henry Eugene Burbidge appears on the 1930 and 1940 censuses, living in this house with his wife Myrtle. They 

had at least two daughters, as two separate names are noted on either census. He worked as a carpenter for a 

mine. They moved to Salt Lake City in 1941, but retained ownership of the house for several more years. The 

house is currently owned by John Hutchings and Cara Goodman. 
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PHOTOS  

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the 

location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.) 
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943 Park Avenue. Northeast oblique. November 2013. 

 

 
943 Park Avenue. East elevation. November 2013. 
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943 Park Avenue. Southeast oblique. November 2013. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 

Planning Department/ Park City Corporation 

MAPS 
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